Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
WP sir fynwy
Neuadd y Sir
Y Rhadyr
Brynbuga
NP15 1GA

Dydd Llun, 15 lonawr 2024

Hysbysiad a Gyfarfod :

Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl

Dydd Mawrth, 23ain lonawr, 2024 at 10.00 am,
Council Chamber, County Hall, The Rhadyr USK

Nodwch y cynhelir rhag gyfarfod 30 munud cyn dechrau’r cyfarfod ar gyfer aelodau’r pwyligor

AGENDA
Rhif yr Eitem Tudalen
Eitem nau
1. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2. Datganiadau o Fuddiant

3. Fforwm Agored i'r Cyhoedd

Canllawiau ~ Fforwm Agored Cyhoeddus y Pwyllgor Dethol

Mae ein cyfarfodydd Pwyllgor Dethol yn cael eu ffrydio'n fyw a bydd
dolen i'r fifrwd fyw ar gael ar dudalen gyfarfod gwefan Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Os hoffech rannu eich barn ar unrhyw gynigion sy'n cael eu trafod gan
Bwyllgorau Dethol, gallwch gyflwyno eich sylwadau drwy ddefnyddio'r
ffurflen hon

e Rhannwch eich barn drwy lanlwytho ffeil fideo neu sain (uchafswm o 4
munud); neu

o Cyflwynwch sylwadau ysgrifenedig (drwy Microsoft Word, uchafswm o
500 gair)

Bydd angen i chi gofrestru ar gyfer cyfrif Fy Sir Fynwy er mwyn
cyflwyno'r ymateb neu ddefnyddio eich manylion mewngofnodi os
ydych wedi cofrestru o'r blaen.

Y dyddiad cau ar gyfer cyflwyno sylwadau i'r Cyngor yw 5pm dri
diwrnod gwaith clir cyn y cyfarfod. Os bydd y sylwadau a dderbynnir yn



https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/mgCalendarMonthView.aspx?GL=1&bcr=1
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fiweb.itouchvision.com%2Fportal%2Ff%3Fp%3Dcustomer%3Acategory_link%3A%3A%3A%3A%3ACUID%2CLANG%3AAF982C24C2572B3224E054315401AAED8CC0A7A0%2CEN%26P_LANG%3Den&data=04%7C01%7CHazelIlett%40monmouthshire.gov.uk%7C83a0bf3bf6ee41ee8d1b08d93b16b3e2%7C2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5%7C0%7C0%7C637605790947963962%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nMRDD%2BWQ%2FwINh1CtwEQ8%2B74RpzpM8pgA%2B29VGM5%2FzhE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fiweb.itouchvision.com%2Fportal%2Ff%3Fp%3Dcustomer%3Acategory_link%3A%3A%3A%3A%3ACUID%2CLANG%3AAF982C24C2572B3224E054315401AAED8CC0A7A0%2CEN%26P_LANG%3Den&data=04%7C01%7CHazelIlett%40monmouthshire.gov.uk%7C83a0bf3bf6ee41ee8d1b08d93b16b3e2%7C2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5%7C0%7C0%7C637605790947963962%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nMRDD%2BWQ%2FwINh1CtwEQ8%2B74RpzpM8pgA%2B29VGM5%2FzhE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fiweb.itouchvision.com%2Fportal%2Ff%3Fp%3Dcustomer%3Acategory_link%3A%3A%3A%3A%3ACUID%2CLANG%3AAF982C24C2572B3224E054315401AAED8CC0A7A0%2CEN%26P_LANG%3Den&data=04%7C01%7CHazelIlett%40monmouthshire.gov.uk%7C83a0bf3bf6ee41ee8d1b08d93b16b3e2%7C2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5%7C0%7C0%7C637605790947963962%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nMRDD%2BWQ%2FwINh1CtwEQ8%2B74RpzpM8pgA%2B29VGM5%2FzhE%3D&reserved=0

fwy na 30 munud, bydd detholiad o'r rhain, yn seiliedig ar thema, yn
cael eu rhannu yng nghyfarfod y Pwyllgor Dethol. Bydd yr holl
sylwadau a dderbynnir ar gael i gynghorwyr cyn y cyfarfod.

Os hoffech fynychu un o’n cyfarfodydd i siarad dan y Fforwm Agored i'r
Cyhoedd, bydd angen i chi roi tri diwrnod o hysbysiad i ni drwy gysylltu
a Scrutiny@monmouthshire.gov.uk. Y cadeirydd sy’n penderfynu faint o
amser a roddir i bob aelod o’r cyhoedd i siarad, ond i'n galluogi i roi
cyfle i nifer o siaradwyr, gofynnwn nad yw cyfraniadau yn hirach na 3
munud.

Os hoffech awgrymu pynciau i un o'n Pwyllgorau Dethol graffu arnynt
yn y dyfodol, gwnewch hynny drwy e-bostio
Scrutiny@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Craffu cynigion y gyllideb
Craffu cynigion y gyllideb yn ymwneud & chylch gorchwyl y Pwyllogor.

20240117 Cabinet - Draft 2024-25 Budget - Covering report Final.pdf
(monmouthshire.gov.uk)

Nodi Blaenraglen Gwaith a Rhestr Weithredu y Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl
Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfodydd canlynol:

1 Rhagfyr 2023 (Cyfarfod Arbennig)
14 Tachwedd 2023 Cydbwyllgorau Craffu Perfformiad a Throsolwg a Phobl

Cyfarfod nesaf:

6 Chwefror 2024 (Cyfarfod Arbennig)
5 Mawrth 2024

21-24

25-32

Paul Matthews

Prif Weithredwr



mailto:Scrutiny@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:Scrutiny@monmouthshire.gov.uk
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s37587/20240117%20Cabinet%20-%20Draft%202024-25%20Budget%20-%20Covering%20report%20Final.pdf
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s37587/20240117%20Cabinet%20-%20Draft%202024-25%20Budget%20-%20Covering%20report%20Final.pdf

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY

MAE CYFANSODDIAD Y PWYLLGOR FEL A GANLYN:

County Councillor Fay Bromfield, Llangybi Fawr;, Welsh Conservative Party
County Councillor John Crook, Magor East with Undy;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru
County Councillor Christopher Edwards, St. Kingsmark;, Welsh Conservative Party
County Councillor Simon Howarth, Llanelly Hill;, Independent Group

County Councillor Penny Jones, Raglan;, Welsh Conservative Party

County Councillor Maureen Powell, Pen Y Fal;, Welsh Conservative Party

County Councillor Sue Riley, Bulwark and Thornwell;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru
County Councillor Maria Stevens, Severn;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru

County Councillor Jackie Strong, Caldicot Cross;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru

Gwybodaeth I'r Cyhoedd

Mynediad i gopiau papur o agendau ac adroddiadau

Gellir darparu copi o'r agenda hwn ac adroddiadau perthnasol i aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n mynychu
cyfarfod drwy ofyn am gopi gan Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 01633 644219. Dylid nodi fod yn
rhaid i ni dderbyn 24 awr o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod er mwyn darparu copi caled o'r agenda hwn i
chi.

Edrych ar y cyfarfod ar-lein

Gellir gweld y cyfarfod ar-lein yn fyw neu'n dilyn y cyfarfod drwy fynd i www.monmouthshire.gov.uk
neu drwy ymweld &'n tudalen Youtube drwy chwilio am MonmouthshireCC. Drwy fynd i mewn i'r
ystafell gyfarfod, fel aelod o'r cyhoedd neu i gymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod, rydych yn caniatau i gael
eich ffilmio ac i ddefnydd posibl y delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gan y Cyngor.

Y Gymraeg Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu cyfraniadau gan aelodau'r cyhoedd drwy gyfrwng y
Gymraeg neu'r Saesneg. Gofynnwn gyda dyledus barch i chi roi 5 diwrnod o hysbysiad cyn y
cyfarfod os dymunwch siarad yn Gymraeg fel y gallwn ddarparu ar gyfer eich anghenion.



Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy

i ddod yn sir ddi-garbon, gan gefnogi lles, iechyd ac urddas i bawb ar bob cam o'u bywydau.

Amcanion rydym yn gweithio tuag atynt

Lle teg i fyw lle mae effeithiau anghydraddoldeb a thlodi wedi'u lleihau;

Lle gwyrdd i fyw a gweithio gyda llai o allyriadau carbon a gwneud cyfraniad cadarnhaol at fynd i'r
afael &'r argyfwng yn yr hinsawdd a natur;

Lle ffyniannus ac uchelgeisiol, lle mae canol trefi bywiog a lle gall busnesau dyfu a datblygu;

Lle diogel i fyw lle mae gan bobl gartref maen nhw'n teimlo'n ddiogel ynddo;

Lle cysylltiedig lle mae pobl yn teimlo'n rhan o gymuned ac yn cael eu gwerthfawrogi;

Lle dysgu lle mae pawb yn cael cyfle i gyrraedd eu potensial.

Ein gwerthoedd

Bod yn agored: anelwn fod yn agored ac onest i ddatblygu perthnasoedd ymddiriedus

Tegwch: anelwn ddarparu dewis teg, cyfleoedd a phrofiadau a dod yn sefydliad a adeiladwyd ar
barch un aty llall.

Hyblygrwydd: anelwn fod yn hyblyg yn ein syniadau a'n gweithredoedd i ddod yn sefydliad effeithlon
ac effeithiol.

Gwaith tim: anelwn gydweithio i rannu ein llwyddiannau a'n methiannau drwy adeiladu ar ein
cryfderau a chefnogi ein gilydd i gyflawni ein nodau.

Caredigrwydd — Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw, gan roi
pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a’r cysylltiadau sydd gennym &'n gilydd wrth wraidd pob rhyngweithio.



Canllaw Cwestiynau Craffu Sir Fynwy

1. Pam mae'r Pwyllgor yn craffu ar hyn? (cefndir, materion allweddol)
2.  Beth yw rol y Pwyllgor a pha ganlyniad mae'r Aelodau am ei gyflawni?
3. A oesdigon o wybodaeth i gyflawni hyn? Os nad oes, pwy allai ddarparu hyn?

- Cytuno ar y drefn holi a pha Aelodau fydd yn arwain
- Cytuno ar gwestiynau i swyddogion a chwestiynau i Aelod y Cabinet




Craffu ar Berfformiad

1. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu a'r
blynyddoedd blaenorol? Ydy e'n well/yn
waeth? Pam?

2. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu a
chynghorau eraill/darparwyr gwasanaethau
eraill? Ydy e'n well/yn waeth? Pam?

3. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu a
thargedau gosodedig? Ydy e'n well/yn
waeth? Pam?

4. Sut cafodd targedau perfformiad eu gosod?
Ydyn nhw'n ddigon heriol/realistig?

5. Sut mae defnyddwyr gwasanaethau/y
cyhoedd/partneriaid yn gweld perfformiad y
gwasanaeth?

6. A fu unrhyw awdid ac archwiliadau
diweddar? Beth oedd y canfyddiadau?

7. Sut mae'r gwasanaeth yn cyfrannu at
wireddu amcanion corfforaethol?

8. A yw gwelliant/dirywiad mewn perfformiad
yn gysylltiedig i gynnydd/ostyngiad mewn
adnodd?

Pa gapasiti sydd yna i wella?

Craffu ar Bolisi

1. Ar bwy mae'r polisi yn effeithio ~ yn
uniongyrchol ac yn anuniongyrchol? Pwy
fydd yn elwa fwyaf/leiaf?

2. Beth yw barn defnyddwyr gwasanaeth
/rhanddeiliaid? Pa ymgynghoriad gafodd ei
gyflawni? A wnaeth y broses ymgynghori
gydymffurfio ag Egwyddorion Gunning?

A yw rhanddeiliaid yn credu y bydd yn
sicrhau’r canlyniad a ddymunir?

3. Beth yw barn y gymuned gyfan — safbwynt
y ‘trethdalwr'?

4. Pa ddulliau a ddefnyddiwyd i ymgynghori
a'r rhanddeiliaid? A oedd y broses yn
galluogi pawb a chyfran i ddweud eu
dweud?

5. Paymarfer ac opsiynau sydd wedi eu
hystyried wrth ddatblygu/adolygu'r polisi
hwn? Pa dystiolaeth sydd i hysbysu beth
sy'n gweithio? A yw'r polisi yn ymwneud a
maes lle mae diffyg ymchwil cyhoeddedig
neu dystiolaeth arall?

6. A yw'r polisi'n ymwneud & maes lle ceir
anghydraddoldebau hysbys?

7. A yw'r polisi hwn yn cyd-fynd a'n
hamcanion corfforaethol, fel y'u diffinnir yn
ein cynllun corfforaethol? A yw'n cadw at
ein Safonau laith Gymraeg?

8. A gafodd yr holl ddatblygu cynaliadwy, y
goblygiadau cydraddoldeb a diogelu
perthnasol eu hystyried?




Er enghraifft, beth yw'r gweithdrefnau sydd
angen bod ar waith i amddiffyn plant?

9. Faint fydd y gost hon i'w gweithredu a pha
ffynhonnell ariannu sydd wedi'i nodi?

10. Sut fydd perfformiad y polisi yn cael ei
weithredu a'r effaith yn cael ei gwerthuso?

Grymuso Cymunedau
« Sut ydym ni'n cynnwys cymunedau lleol a'u grymuso i ddylunio a darparu gwasanaethau i
gyd-fynd ag angen lleol?
* A ydym ni'n cael trafodaethau rheolaidd gyda chymunedau am flaenoriaethau'r
gwasanaeth a pha lefel o wasanaeth y gall y cyngor fforddio ei ddarparu yn y dyfodol?

« A yw'r gwasanaeth yn gweithio gyda dinasyddion i egluro r6l gwahanol bartneriaid wrth
ddarparu gwasanaeth a rheoli disgwyliadau?

* A oes fframwaith a phroses gymesur ar waith ar gyfer asesu perfformiad ar y cyd, gan
gynnwys o safbwynt dinesydd, ac a oes gennych chi drefniadau atebolrwydd i gefnogi
hyn?

« A oes Asesiad Effaith Cydraddoldeb wedi'i gynnal? Os felly a all yr Arweinydd a’r Cabinet
/Uwch Swyddogion roi copiau i'r Aelodau ac eglurhad manwl! o'r Asesiad o'r Effaith ar
Gydraddoldeb (EQIA) a gynhaliwyd mewn perthynas &'r cynigion hyn?

« Aall yr Arweinydd a’r Cabinet/Uwch Swyddogion sicrhau aelodau bod y cynigion hyn yn
cydymffurfio a deddfwriaeth Cydraddoldeb a Hawliau Dynol? A yw'r cynigion yn
cydymffurfio a Chynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol yr Awdurdod Lleol?

Galwadau’r Gwasanaeth
 Sut fydd newid polisi a deddfwriaeth yn effeithio ar y ffordd mae'r cyngor yn gweithredu?
« A ydym ni wedi ystyried demograffeg ein cyngor a sut bydd hyn yn effeithio ar ddarparu
gwasanaethau a chyllid yn y dyfodol?
A ydych chi wedi adnabod ac ystyried y tueddiadau tymor hir a allai effeithio ar eich maes
gwasanaeth, pa effaith allai'r tueddiadau hyn ei chael ar eich gwasanaeth/allai eich
gwasanaeth ei gael ar y tueddiadau hyn, a beth sy'n cael ei wneud mewn ymateb?

Cynllunio Ariannol
* A oes gennym ni gynlluniau ariannol canolig a hirdymor cadarn yn eu lle?
* A ydym ni'n cysylltu cyllidebau a chynlluniau a chanlyniadau ac adrodd yn effeithiol ar y
rhain?

Gwneud arbedion a chynhyrchu incwm
* A oes gennym ni'r strwythurau cywir ar waith i sicrhau bod ein dulliau effeithlonrwydd,
gwelliant a thrawsnewid yn gweithio gyda'i gilydd i sicrhau'r arbedion mwyaf posibl?




« Sut ydym ni'n gwneud y mwyaf o incwm? A ydym ni wedi cymharu polisiau eraill y cyngor
i sicrhau'r incwm mwyaf posibl ac wedi ystyried yn llawn y goblygiadau ar ddefnyddwyr
gwasanaeth?

* A oes gennym ni gynllun gweithlu sy'n ystyried capasiti, costau, a sgiliau'r gweithlu
gwirioneddol yn erbyn y gweithlu a ddymunir?

Cwestiynau {'w gofyn o fewn blwyddyn i'r penderfyniad:
« A gafodd canlyniadau arfaethedig y cynnig eu cyflawni neu a oedd canlyniadau eraill?
* A oedd yr effeithiau wedi'u cyfyngu i'r griwp yr oeddech chi ar y dechrau yn meddwi
fyddai wedi cael ei effeithio h.y. pobl hyn, neu a gafodd eraill eu heffeithio e.e. pobl ag
anableddau, rhieni a phlant ifanc?

* A yw'r penderfyniad yn dal i fod y penderfyniad cywir neu a oes angen gwneud
addasiadau?




A oes gennym ni'r wybodaeth angenrheidiol i ffurfio casgliadau/i wneud argymhellion i'r
pwyllgor gwaith, cyngor, partneriaid eraill? Os nad oes, a oes angen i ni:
(i) Ymchwilio i'r mater yn fwy manwl?
(i) Gael rhagor o wybodaeth gan dystion eraill - Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol, arbenigwr
annibynnol, aelodau o'r gymuned, defnyddwyr gwasanaeth, cyrff rheoleiddio...
Cytuno ar gamau pellach sydd i'w cymryd o fewn amserlen/adroddiad monitro yn y dyfodol.













Agenda Item 4

"l monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
SUBJECT: 2024/25 DRAFT REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGET
PROPOSALS
MEETING: PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 23" January 2024
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

11

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

PURPOSE

To allow Committee scrutiny of Cabinet’'s draft revenue and capital budget
proposals for the financial year 2024/25.

RECOMMENDATIONS TO PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

That the draft revenue and capital budget proposals for 2024/25 are considered
as part of the Committee’s role to scrutinise policy and services delivered to
adults, children and young people that promotes their health, education and
well-being.

That Committee relay any resultant observations and recommendations back
to the executive (Cabinet), to inform the wider ongoing budget consultation
process.

KEY ISSUES

Cabinet’s draft budget proposals are available for formal public consultation and
member scrutiny, including the requirement to consult businesses. The formal
consultation period will run for a period of four weeks ending on 15th February
2024.

Cabinet are interested in consultation views on the draft proposals and the
underlying budget strategy adopted. The consultation period provides the
opportunity for Members, the public, community groups, and other key
stakeholders (e.g. town and community councils) to consider the budget
proposals and make comments on them. Cabinet will not however, be prepared
to recommend anything to Council on 29th February that has not been subject
to a Future Generations Assessment and Equality Impact Assessment, and
therefore a deadline to receive alternative proposals has been set as 15th
February 2024.

Page 1




3.3

3.4

Given the nature and extent of the budget challenge faced for 2024/25 and the
range and extent of the budget savings proposals, it is important that the
Council reaches out, engages and listens to feedback. This will in turn inform
the final budget proposals that are to be considered in February.

Final budget proposals following consultation and receipt of the final settlement
will go to the Cabinet meeting on 28th February 2024 and approval of Council
Tax and final budget proposals will take place at full Council on 29th February

2024.
APPENDICES:
Appendix 1 2024/25 Budget consultation presentation
. Cabinet meeting 17" January 2024 — 2024/25 Draft Budget
Appendix 2

papers

BACKGROUND PAPERS

List of full Future Generations Evaluations:

Budget cost pressures

Budget cost savings

AUTHORS:

Jonathan Davies

Head of Finance (Deputy S151 Officer)

Tel: 01633 644114

E-mail: jonathandavies2@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 2



https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=144&MId=5405
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=144&MId=5405
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.monmouthshire.gov.uk%2Fapp%2Fuploads%2F2024%2F01%2FIntegrated-impact-assessments-Budget-cost-pressures.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CJonathanDavies2%40monmouthshire.gov.uk%7C7dbfbda1596e4eca69a108dc11ea74aa%7C2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5%7C0%7C0%7C638404945866966824%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pqx2pHMU7l%2FR5wPgf9wZuNhEud54YxtBmqlZtsN9Uf8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.monmouthshire.gov.uk%2Fapp%2Fuploads%2F2024%2F01%2FIntegrated-impact-assessments-Budget-cost-savings.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CJonathanDavies2%40monmouthshire.gov.uk%7C7dbfbda1596e4eca69a108dc11ea74aa%7C2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5%7C0%7C0%7C638404945866966824%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IAwWrVzzBSB%2BdD4WJHnv9XV77ENhQ5KL%2FYTk5GZPJLI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jonathandavies2@monmouthshire.gov.uk




ﬁﬁv GYLLIDEB

BUDGET

* Local government funding has not kept pace with increased
service demand and inflationary pressures. 2024/25 will be

no different

e Councils have been underfunded for over a decade — and
the future prognosis is challenging

7 abed

* Brexit, Pandemic, Economic stagnation, War, Challenging
Job Market

monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol
W sir fynwy Together, for our future



ey Sr

N cha"engingﬁfinanc.ia_)u;i;kg_l.rc;p and outlook

* The Council is facing significant cost
pressures of £21.9m in 2024/25

 Cost pressures consist of:

£ »New demand and inflation £5.5m

@ . .

o »Recurrent demand and inflation £6.2m
» Pay inflation £6.4m
»Unwinding one-off reserve usage £2.7m
»Increased precepts £1.2m

"l monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol

W sir fynwy Together, for our future



ey Sr

What it costs to delw!%ﬁqggfs

s

How the Council will spend £198m to deliver services to residents

Non-Controllable*, £10.0M, 5%

Borrowing Costs, £7.4M, 4%

Other Services, £16.3M, 8%

U MonLife (Leisure &
g Culture), £8.1M, 4% Children & Young People,
(9] £64.0M, 32%
»
Communities & Place (Waste,
Housing & Transport), £26.9M, 13%
Social Care &
Education makes
Social Care & Health, up 66%
£67.8M, 34%
A 1. . .
monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol

W sir fynwy Together, for our future



What it costs to'deliverservices

ﬁﬁv GYLLIDEB

BUDGET

Expenditure pressures for 2024/25 (£21.9m)

£25.0m

E20.0m

£15.0m

) abed

£10.0m

£5.0m

£0.0m

@ monmouthshire

QI sir fynwy

How the pressures will be met

Council Tax increase of 7.5%, £5.4m

Service savings & efficiency, £8.5m

Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol

Together, for our future



ey Sr

£11.8m of key Service pressures

e Children’s social care (£0.4m)

e Adult social care (£4.1m)

e Real living wage impact - social care (£2.7m)

* Children with additional learning needs (£0.5m)
e School transport (£0.7m)

King Henry 3-19 (£0.3m)

e Recycling and waste (£1m)

* Transport and fleet (£0.3m)

* MonlLife income shortfalls (£0.2m)

* Insurance costs and levies (£0.6m)

g obed
[ J

"l monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol

W sir fynwy Together, for our future



ey Sr

The balance therefore itoibestruck..

* The cost of delivering our existing services
increases next year by £21.9m

* Income increases of £10.1m (Government Grants,
Council Tax — MCC and Police, and Charges)

* Borrowing costs will reduce by £1.8m

5
Q
ﬁ * Energy costs will reduce by £1.6m
* Revenue reserves not available to support budget a
* The balance is met by savings brought about by
service changes of £8.4m
" monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol

W sir fynwy Together, for our future



ﬁiv GYLLIDEB

BUDGET

A

FINANCIALLY

RESPONSIBLE
COUNCIL

REDUCING
INEQUALITIES

PROTECTING
OUR MOST
VULNERABLE

-
Q
G 2024/25
|_\
o DRAFT [ -
PLANNING OUR
FOR THE ENVIRONMENT
¥ BUDGET
Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol
Together, for our future
Y@ monmouthshire Gydan gi '
: gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol
\:.‘J sir fynwy Together, for our future



ey Sr

£8.4m of savings propg.s-lls =a summary

Overall increase in our Children & Young People budget by 2.5%
next year, but with savings identified as follows:

» Schools funding (835k) - funding will increase by 2.5% for 2024/25. But this will not fully
fund schools for all inflationary related pressures - requirement for schools to make
efficiency savings

* Additional learning provision (£534k) - reduction in the cost of out-of-county and
independent specialist placements

* Gwent Music Service (£39k) — A reduction in subsidy with support for pupils from low-income
families to remain.

e Before school clubs (£70k) - Breakfasts remain free for all and an increase in charge of £1
for childcare

e EAS contribution (£35k) - A reduction in the core contribution to the Education Achievement
Service of 10%

TT obed

"l monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol

W sir fynwy Together, for our future



ey Sr

£8.4m of savings propg.s-lls =a summary

Overall increase in our Social Care budget by 5.8% next year, but with
savings identified as follows:

* Adults social care staffing review (£1.5m) - consolidating existing vacancies within direct care,
ceasing the in-house residential respite provision for adults with learning disabilities, reorganising
the My Day, My Life and Individual Support Service, and replacing some social workers with social
care assessors

* Adults social care practice change (£1.1m) - Applying consistent eligibility criteria, reviewing current
care packages, pursuing health contributions, re-commissioning services, expanding reablement and
direct payments, and aligning with community and housing support

* Children’s services practice change (£1.3m) - reviewing children’s care plans in high-cost placements
and developing appropriate services and placements to support their long-term needs

* Fees and charges (0.4m) — An increase in a range of fees and charges that are subject to an individual
financial assessment.

2T obed

monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol
W sir fynwy Together, for our future



£8.4m of savings propesals—a summary

ey Sr

Overall increase in our Communities & Place budget by 6.3% next year,
but with savings identified as follows:

¢T abed

A

Garden Waste collection (£75k) — Increased cost by 10% in line with the Cabinet decision taken in January
2023 to ensure the service undertakes full cost recovery

Food waste bag provision (£50k) - Stop the free provision of food waste bags. Available for purchase at cost
price at outlets in Council buildings & some local independent stores

Council car (£8k) — Cessation of lease

Home to school transport (£96k) — In house delivery of 8 seat or fewer contracts. Increase cost of
discretionary seats by 10%

Planning (£98k) - Increase statutory planning application fees by 25%
Car parking (£66k) - To increase car parking charges and charges for permits by 10%
Trade waste (£30k) - Increase in Trade waste fees, sale of bags & bins

Homelessness (£400k) - To reduce the number of people in unsuitable and costly temporary accommodation

monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol

W sir fynwy Together, for our future



ey Sr

£8.4m of savings propesals—a summary

Overall decrease in our MonlLife budget by 3.2% next year, but with
savings identified as follows:

* Museums (£40k) - Realign the museums services by closing two museums for an additional day per week and
reviewing business support

* Attractions (£10k) - Close Old Station Tintern for one day a week on Mondays from 1st April 2024, except for
four bank holidays

T abed

e Countryside & Culture (£10k) - Withdraw the MCC contribution to Abergavenny Tourist Information Centre.

* QOutdoor adventure (£70k) - Move to a more sustainable model for the outdoor adventure service, which is part
of the MonlLife directorate based at Gilwern

* Leisure centres (£140k) - Leisure centres - Change closing times: Weekday closure 21:30, Weekend closure 16:30

* Monlife (£120k) - Introduce a phased area management structure

"l monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol

W sir fynwy Together, for our future



ey Sr

£8.4m of'savings propg,si}!s =a summary

Overall increase in our Resource budget by 6.3% next year,
but with savings identified as follows:

 Commercial investments (208k), Investment properties (£100k) Reflection of the
forecast improvement in rental income across the portfolio as a result of revised
tenancies agreed

GT abed

"l monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol

W sir fynwy Together, for our future



ﬁiv GYLLIDEB

BUDGET

A planned increase in Council Tax of 7.5%

¢ Striking the balance between Current 7.5%| Proposed Increase Increase
council tax rises and the reduction [Bands 2023/24| increase 22"214’25 permonth|  perweek
] arge

§ of services that support the most |, £1,043.11 £78.23|  £1,121.34 £6.52 £1.50

‘2\ vulnerable is not easy B £1,216.96 £91.27|  £1,308.23 £7.61 £1.76

o C £1,390.81 £104.31|  £1,495.12 £8.69 £2.01

- D £1,564.66 £117.35|  £1,682.01 £9.78 £2.26

* Provides £5.4m of much needed E £1,912.36 £143.43]  £2,055.79 £11.95 £2.76

funds to sustain service delivery F £2,260.06 £169.50|  £2,429.56 £14.13 £3.26

G £2,607.77 £195.58|  £2,803.35 £16.30 £3.76

H £3,129.32 £234.70|  £3,364.02 £19.56 £4.51

* Vigorous help and support for I £3,650.87 £273.82|  £3,924.69 £22.82 £5.27

low income households

P‘i monmouthshire Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol
WP sir fynwy Together, for our future



ey Sr

Risks and uncertainties that.remain...

All Local Authority budgets carry risks
every year

* This year's budget has again overheated as
budgetary risks have materialised. Budget
recovery action has had to be taken

/T obed

* Use of revenue reserves to cover risks no
longer available

@ monmouthshire

QI sir fynwy

Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol
Together, for our future



ﬁﬁv GYLLIDEB

Draft capital budget. pmpi‘sg.lsr

Capital programme oversees maintenance and
enhancement of our roads, schools, leisure centres,
farms and much more.

We propose:
* Continued support for Council priorities in line with the
community and corporate plan

8T abed

* Tackling the longer-term challenges communities are facing

* Significant investment in the new Abergavenny 3-19 school
and a new care home at Crick Road this year

@ monmouthshire

QI sir fynwy

BUDGET

Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol
Together, for our future



ﬁﬁv GYLLIDEB

BUDGET

Budget consultation and.next steps
4 weeks of public consultations:

» Face to face and virtual engagement events —
Countywide and targeted

» Special Budget page on Council website

» Online survey and social media campaign

6T obed

* Council Scrutiny meetings — Jan-Feb 2024
* Final Budget Cabinet — 28" February 2024
* Council tax setting and budget — 29t" February 2024

< =
@ monmouthshire

QI sir fynwy

Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol
Together, for our future



ﬁiv GYLLIDEB

BUDGET

-

Q

(@)

D ,

o

m
Y&l monmouthshire S ;
“ : Gyda'n gilydd, ar gyfer ein dyfodol

W sir fynwy Together, for our future



Meeting Date

Monmouthshire’s Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2024

Subject

Purpose of Scrutiny

Responsibility

Type of Scrutiny

23" January 2024

Scrutiny of the
Budget Proposals

Scrutiny of the budget proposals relating
to the Committee's remit.

Peter Davies
Jonathon Davies
Councillor
Garrick/Callard

Budget Scrutiny

1Z obed

Special Meeting
6" February 2024

Development of
Residential Provision:
Accommodation and
Delivery Model for
Care

To scrutinise a model to increase in-
county placement options and provide
care without profit.

Jane Rodgers

Policy Development

Scrutiny of the
Strategic Equality
Plan

Scrutiny of the Strategic Equality Plan
following the consultation period.

Matthew
Gatehouse
Angela Sandles

Policy Development

5th March 2024

Rapid Rehousing
Transition Plan

To receive a progress report.

Rebecca Creswell

Policy Review

Primary School
Catchment Areas

To scrutinise Cabinet’s plans and
contribute to the consultation
arrangements.

Will Mclean
Matthew Jones

Policy Development

16t April 2024

Empty Homes Update
(To be confirmed)

Clare Hamer

Policy Update

TBC ~ Local Housing
Market Assessment

Sally Meyrick

Pre-decision Scrutiny

G wa)| epuaby



Monmouthshire’s Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2024

Meeting Date Subject Purpose of Scrutiny Responsibility Type of Scrutiny

11" June 2024 Planning and To scrutinise data and projections for Will Mclean Policy Development
Provision of School pupil places and the impact of future Matthew Jones
Places TBC housing development.

23" July 2024 TBC ~ Revised NEET | To scrutinise the revised strategy prior to | Hannah Jones Policy Development
Reduction Strategy Cabinet decision. Louise Wilce

24 September
2024

12t November
2024

215 January 2025

zZ obed

18" February 2025

1%t April 2025

To be confirmed Young Carers Pre-decision Scrutiny of the strategies. Kim Dolphin Pre-decision Scrutiny
Strategy and the Councillor
Carers Strategy Chandler




Action List for People Scrutiny Committee

Meeting | 1st December 2023
Minute: Action Officer / Member
5 Developing the Future of My Day My Life Bases
Hazel llett

Difficulty in accessing Dentures: ACTION — To refer
the matter to the next full Council.

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 6

Monmouthshire Select Committee Minutes

County Councillor John Crook (Chairman) Hazel llett, Scrutiny Manager
County Councillor Jackie Strong (Vice Chairman) Robert McGowan, Policy and Scrutiny Officer
Matthew Gatehouse, Chief Officer People,

County Councillors: Fay Bromfield, Performance and Partnerships.

Christopher Edwards, Simon Howarth, Clare Morgan, Service Manager, All Age Disability
Penny Jones, Sue Riley, lan Chandler, Tony Kear and Mental Health

(substituting for Maureen Powell), Peter Strong Paige Moseley, Solicitor

(substituting for Maria Stevens) Ceri York, Group Manager Service Development

and Commissioning
Also in attendance County Councillors: Frances Jenny Jenkins, Head of Adult Services
Taylor, lan Chandler, Cabinet Member for Social
Care, Safeguarding and Accessible Health
Services and Martyn Groucutt, Cabinet Member
for Education

APOLOGIES: County Councillors Richard John, Maureen Powell and Maria Stevens, and Jane Rogers
Chief Officer for Social Care, Safeguarding and Accessible Health Services

Note: Minutes do not serve as a verbatim record of the meeting. They provide a
summary of the Committee’s discussion. For the full debate, please access the

recording of the meeting Agenda for People Scrutiny Committee on Friday, 1st December,
2023, 10.00 am (monmouthshire.gov.uk)

1. Declarations of Interest.

None

2. Public Open Forum.

Two written representations had been received in advance of the People Scrutiny
Committee meeting and these had been distributed to committee members, the
Cabinet Member and Officers. A video submission had also been received from
Professor David Abbot, which was played at the meeting.

3. Call-in of the decision by Cabinet of 15th November 2023 in relation to developing the
future of My Day My Life Bases.

The Scrutiny Manager explained the Call-in process, as outlined in the Council’s
Constitution. Councillor Kear spoke as the Call-in Lead, detailing the reasons for calling
in the decision, as stated in the Call-in request. Councillor Howarth also outlined his
reasons for the call-in.

Page 25


https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=304&MId=5989
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=304&MId=5989

@ monmouthshire
P sir fynwy

Key points raised by Call-in Members:

e Concerns about the consistency and thoroughness of the consultation process.

e Concern about the evidence base for the decision and a feeling the process is
flawed.

e Concerns about the suitability of the venue proposed for the service in
Abergavenny and concerns around the funding plans for ensuring the
accessibility of the building.

e Concern around the robustness of the strategy overall.

e Concern that the decision is being rushed and that scrutiny members have not
had the opportunity to inspect wider background information that they feel is
relevant to their scrutiny of the decision.

Cabinet Member lan Chandler responded to the points of the call-in and answered the
members' questions with Jenny Jenkins, Head of Adult Services. The Cabinet Member
addressed the specific grounds for the call-in of the decision, outlining the pre-decision
scrutiny that had been undertaken by the committee on 18™ July prior to the Cabinet
consideration of the matter on 11" October 2023, prior to the decision taken on 15
November 2023. He recognised the commitment by elected members in scrutinising the
decision, but commented that the scrutiny process had been robust. He also provided
an explanation of the consultation process undertaken and the positive engagement of
service users in the process.

The Head of Adult Services confirmed that service users are still receiving the service,
but that there is a need to move toward an inclusive and vibrant service as soon as

possible.

Key points raised by Committee Members:

e The suitability of the Melville Theatre building was raised and some members
spoke of concerns around accessibility.

e Some members expressed their desire that the decision be accepted and that the
transformation  of the service be progressed with a pace.

e A member expressed doubt that the remit of My Day, My Life fits with a building
such as the Melville Theatre.

e There were continuing concerns of various members about the consultation
process and the decisions relating to the My Day My Life bases, indicating a fault

Page 26



monmouthshire
b sir fynwy

in the administration’s decision-making.

e There were concerns about the communication with service users.

Formal Outcome of the Scrutiny (Chair's Summary):

Following significant debate which can be (in significant part) accessed via the live
stream, the Committee proceeded to a vote:

Four Members agreed to accept the Cabinet decision. Five Members agreed to refer the
decision to full Council, for the following reasons:

Members have reservations about the decision and concerns about the robustness
of the consultation process carried out with service users.

The decision to refer the matter to Council was carried.

The meeting ended at 11.28 am

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Public Document Pack

Monmouthshire Select Committee Minutes

County Councillor Alistair Neill, (Chairman) Jane Rodgers, Chief Officer for Social Care,
County Councillor John Crook, (Vice Chairman) Safeguarding and Health
Hazel llett, Scrutiny Manager

County Councillors: Jill Bond, Fay Bromfield, Robert McGowan, Policy and Scrutiny Officer
Rachel Buckler, John Crook, Diane Corrister, Head of Children's Services
Christopher Edwards, Catherine Fookes, Kelly Turner, Child Protection Co-Ordinator
Simon Howarth, Meirion Howells, Penny Jones, Claire Robins, Service Manager - Transformation

Alistair Neill, Maureen Powell, Jackie Strong,
Peter Strong, Ann Webb, Laura Wright and
Steven Garratt (substituting for Sue Riley)

APOLOGIES: County Councillor Sue Riley substituted by Steven Garratt

Note: the following minutes focus on the challenge from Members - for the full
discussion, the recording of the meeting is at

www.youtube.com/watch?v=IIPzZcsupnk&Ilist=PLLmgn4nAaFJDsC93C-
EKJZrFKDEOBdiXK&index=12

1. Election of Chair

Councillor Neill was nominated by Councillor Powell, seconded by Councillor Webb. Councillor
Crook was nominated by Councillor Bond, seconded by Councillor Peter Strong.

The vote was tied at 7-7. Councillor Crook proposed that Councillor Neill chair the meeting,
which he accepted.

2. Appointment of Vice-Chair

Councillor Crook was nominated by Councillor Peter Strong, seconded by Councillor Buckler.

3. Declarations of Interest

None.

4. Public Open Forum

None.

5. Safequarding Performance report

Page 29


http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IlPzZcsupnk&list=PLLmqn4nAaFJDsC93C-EKJZrFkDEQBdiXK&index=12%3c
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IlPzZcsupnk&list=PLLmqn4nAaFJDsC93C-EKJZrFkDEQBdiXK&index=12%3c

@ monmouthshire
P sir fynwy

Cabinet Member lan Chandler and Jane Rodgers introduced the report. Jane Rodgers
answered the members’ questions with Diane Corrister and Kelly Turner.
Key Questions from members:

What is the significance of the numbers relating to Practitioner concerns on p15? The raw number
doesn’t give a sense of a weighting between concerns — does that impede our ability to judge
things year to year?

There are some typos and errors that could be corrected — ACTION (Councillor Bond to send to

officers)

Are there any ideas as to why more males are coming through for child exploitation?

Could we have an explanation of what ‘VOLT is?

What are the plans and blockers for improving the 50% homelessness prevention success rate?
How many young people are in the temporary accommodation shared home?

What is the tendering for, regarding the Hub evaluation (p28)?

How will the Thingi scores be made to improve from 4 to 5 once it’s implemented?

Why have the RAG ratings stayed at green and not gone up to Level 67

Is Thingi training particularly useful for interim and agency staff to quickly assess what their
capabilities are?

How closely do you work with Police regarding child exploitation?

It would be useful for both committees to have a session with the officers and Police to go into
further detail, and get a fuller understanding — ACTION (officers to take forward and look at dates)

What is the explanation of the drop from 43 down to 20 of child exploitation cases?

Why has the number of SPACE panel referrals gone down but now seems to be rising again?
Is there any way to measure the impact of the training on VAWDASV?

Can you further explain the sentence about ‘consistent attendees at MARAC’ on p19?

P33, the chart seems to be flipped relative to the data — this perhaps needs to be altered? —
ACTION (officers will check)

P14, regarding safeguarding training, is feedback given to participants? — ACTION (officers will
check)

Regarding p33, do we get a lot of asylum-seeking children in this county?

What is the proportion of young people who are homeless?

Can we see more of the children’s voices in next year’s report, particularly as it would give greater
objectivity to our performance?

For greater objectivity, would there be a benefit from a team from another authority looking over
our services, and us doing likewise?

Could next year’s report incorporate an examination of the link between young adults leaving the

care system and older age homelessness?

Chair’s Summary:
Thank you to officers. The report was moved.

6. Chief Officer for Social Care, Safequarding and Health Annual Report

Page 30



monmouthshire
b sir fynwy

Jane Rodgers introduced the report and answered the members’ questions with Diane Corrister,
Claire Robins and Cabinet Member lan Chandler.
Key Questions from members:

e What can be done to mitigate the vacancies? Are they mostly caused by stress?

e What factors are causing demand for new adults services?

e Is “uncertainty owing to the ‘eliminating profit’ agenda” tied to the lack of suitable placements for
children?

e What do you mean by becoming “more competitive as ‘for profit’ providers”?

e Can you elaborate on the responding to government policy drive?

e What pressures do the staff see as particularly difficult in achieving the aim of keeping children at
home and in their communities?

e What is your positive learning culture and practice?

e Why do you see recruitment as being so difficult?

e How much are the domestic abuse factors rising and do we have a programme of cooperation with
schools and teachers for educating the next generation? Can we help to prevent the next cycle of
this?

e What are we doing to increase the percentage of children with in-house foster carers, from 42%?

e What are we doing to achieve more in-house carers? Do we need a big recruitment drive in
Monmouth, as the report says none re situated there?

e 73% of care leavers are in employment — what are we doing to support the remaining 27%?

e Most of the unmet care hours are in the community, rather than those coming out of hospital —
can we be reassured that we are getting the balance right between getting people back home and
some needing to be in hospital?

e What is the current situation regarding physios, occupational therapists, etc.? Are we able to
recruit and retain staff?

e What is the current state of the Care And Repair budget? — ACTION (officers will provide further
information)

e What are the waiting times for the Strong Families team and counselling in schools, and what can

be done about it?

e The inspection report suggested documentation should be reviewed — will the new system coming
in be an answer to that?

e Management oversight, working to principles of the Care Act 2014 — is there an action relating
directly to that?

e Foster carers, utilising local businesses to help with recruitment — have there been enquiries about
that? There’s more that we can do to drive recruitment ourselves — utilising community councils,
websites, etc.

e How advantageous is GWICES (Gwent Wide Integrated Community Equipment Service)? Does the
Adult Safeguarding team have access to it?

e |s providing a fair living wage for foster carers something that has been or is being considered?

Page 31



monmouthshire
b sir fynwy

e The infographics are very helpful — it would be useful to have the information in a dashboard
format at the start of the document

e |t would be useful to reference the remaining percentages when one is given e.g. 73% — what
about the remaining 27%?

o P39, looking ahead to the number of over-65s in the county: in ten years the UK population over
65 will be greater than those under 15, leading to questions about finance and stability.
Microcarers and the engagement of volunteers sounds like a very important development in the
sustainability of services — it will be very interesting to see how this progresses

e P47, the number of contacts made in a week and p53, weekly unmet care needs having declined,
give an insight to the public of what’s so essential

e How are we doing relative to other authorities — would it be useful to get objectivity by looking at
this?

Chair’s Summary:
Thank you to officers. The recommendations were moved.

7. Next Meetings:

Performance & Overview committee next meets on 22nd November. People committee will next
meet on 23rd January, with the 19th December meeting having been cancelled.

The meeting ended at 12.07 pm

Page 32



	Agenda
	4 Craffu cynigion y gyllideb
	Appendix 1 - Budget Consultation presentation 2024-25

	5 Nodi Blaenraglen Gwaith a Rhestr Weithredu y Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl
	Action List for People Scrutiny Committee 1st December 2023

	6 Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfodydd canlynol:
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 14/11/2023 Joint Select Committee
	Minutes



